

From: [REDACTED]
To: [REDACTED]
Sent: Fri May 09 2025 08:33:15 BST
Subject: FW: Gohebiaeth Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government Correspondence - [REDACTED]

Hi Kerrie,

This is in relation to the case of Martin Saunders. I can see that the Reg 28 went to the Chief Exec of RCTCBC anyway.

Clare

From: [REDACTED] <WelshGovernment.Transport@gov.wales>
Sent: 08 May 2025 13:57
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: Gohebiaeth Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government Correspondence - [REDACTED]

Rhybudd: E-bost allanol yw hwn - sy wedi dod o sefydliad/unigolyn y tu allan i'r Cyngor. Byddwch yn wylidwrs wrth glicio ar ddolenni neu agor atodiadau.

Caution: This is an external email and did not originate from within the Council. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments.

Yr Economi, Ynni a Thrafnidiaeth
Economy, Energy and Transport



Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Ein cyf / Our ref: [REDACTED]

Dear Ms Everett

Thank you for your letter.

The Welsh Government and its Ministers are the Highway Authority responsible for the [**Motorway & Trunk Road Network in Wales**](#).

The A4059 is a local road and the responsibility of Rhondda Cynon Taf County Borough Council (RCTCBC) as the local Highway Authority. We would therefore ask that you forward the report's recommendations to RCTCBC. Details of how to contact the council can be found online at [**Contact us | Rhondda Cynon Taf County Borough Council**](#).

Yours sincerely

Pennaeth Gweithrediadau / Head of Operations

Is-adran y Rhwydwaith Ffyrdd Strategol / Strategic Road Network Division
Cysylltedd Trafnidiaeth a Digidol / Transport and Digital Connectivity
Yn Economi, Ynni a Thrafnidiaeth / Economy, Energy and Transport
Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.

Parc Cathays • Cathays Park
Caerdydd • Cardiff
CF10 3NQ

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre
0300 0604400

Sganiwyd y neges hon am bob feirws hysbys wrth iddi adael Llywodraeth Cymru. Mae Llywodraeth Cymru yn cymryd o ddifrif yr angen i ddiogelu eich data. Os cysylltwch â Llywodraeth Cymru, mae ein hysbysiad preifatrwydd yn esbonio sut rydym yn defnyddio eich gwybodaeth a sut rydym yn diogelu eich preifatrwydd. Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn anfon ateb yn Gymraeg i ohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi. ----- On leaving the Welsh Government this email was scanned for all known viruses. The Welsh Government takes the protection of your data seriously. If you contact the Welsh Government then our Privacy Notice explains how we use your information and the ways in which we protect your privacy. We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.